City of Cleveland Memorandum
Justin M. Bibb, Mayor

TO: Blaine A. Griffin, Chair
Committee of the Whole

Michael D. Polensek, Chair
Safety Committee

FROM: Karrie D. Howard, Director
Department of Public Safety

SUBJECT:  Ord. No. 774-2023 Authorizing the purchase by one or more requirement
contracts of replacement firefighter turnout gear for existing firefighters, for
the Division of Fire, Department of Public Safety, for a term of one year, with
two one-year options to renew, exercisable by the Director of Public Safety

DATE: August 16, 2023

Ordinance No. 774-2023, if passed by Council, would authorize the Director of Public
Safety to enter into one or more requirements contracts for Firefighter Turnout Gear for
existing firefighters for the Division of Fire, Department of Public Safety, for a term of one-
year, with two one-year options to renew.

The Firefighter Turnout Gear to be purchased under this Ordinance is for replacement gear
for existing firefighters. Each current firefighter will need two sets of replacement gear.

The Firefighter Turnout Gear Fleet in the amount of $2,000,000 will be funded through a
general obligation bonds capital project.



